Iﬂraa Malik
From: sack Dowiing

Sent: 24 February 2025 10:49

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: RE: Request for further information M/12/25/HH
Attachments: PP-13574997_ApplicationForm.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see attached as requested

Many Thanks
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From: lqraa Malik

Sent: 18 February 2025 09:02
To: Jack Dowling
Subject: RE: Request for further information M/12/25/HH

Good morning,
Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, this application is still invalid as the declaration dates signed on the application form
are too old. | have attached your application form above, please review and amend.

Kind Regards,
Igraa Malik

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL M/12/25/HH



: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
t links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
{ or opening.

Please see attached, we agree to description change
We agree to

Many Thanks




ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL M/12/25/HH




